
From: Kevin Bugel
To: Hnat, John J - DNR
Subject: RE: Bishops Creek
Date: Friday, September 6, 2019 10:45:16 AM

Hi John:
 
Yes, that is our intention.
 
Thank you and have a great weekend,
 
Kevin-
 
Kevin T. Bugel, P.G., C.P.G.
Environmental Division Manager
 

N8 W22350 Johnson Dr., Suite A1
Waukesha, WI 53186
Cell: 262/408-8839
P: 262/544-0118
F: 262/549-5868
www.gilesengr.com
 
This e-mail, including its attachments, contains privileged and confidential information
made with the fullest expectation of legal protection and made solely for the use of the
intended recipient.  As unintended recipient, you are notified that copying,
distribution/dissemination, or action taken relating to the e-mail’s content is prohibited
and may be unlawful. If you received this e-mail in error, please notify Giles Engineering
Associates, Inc. (Giles), permanently delete the original, and destroy printed copies.  If
representations are made herein concerning matters of a client of Giles, such
representations are not those of the client and cannot purport to bind them.

 

From: Hnat, John J - DNR [mailto:John.Hnat@wisconsin.gov] 
Sent: Friday, September 06, 2019 10:17 AM
To: Kevin Bugel
Subject: Bishops Creek
 
Kevin,

As a follow-up email on our conversation about the revision to Bishops Creek work plan, a revised
proposal will be forth coming in a couple of weeks to the DNR. Thanks.

P   J. Hnat, C.P.G, P.G.. 
Project Manager/Hydrogeologist 
Remediation and Redevelopment Program 
Southeast Region Headquarters 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
(() phone:      (414) 263-8644 
(() fax:           (414) 263-8550

mailto:kbugel@gilesengr.com
mailto:John.Hnat@wisconsin.gov
http://secure-web.cisco.com/1IJaoc9KLELymqaAoOW3OCVRM3ADYY0IC6tNFb49YepW08KKjhKg1fLJZQoJlDdXNOXmlJ9A3X74casqPQVaalUWZQlcsP0pOjHXoeT-V3TqOd8jroKboO2nzul8_CsXeELr9XzJXFdIoowthJN8oSQA1ZsW9C5OxnvYZQv4PXkRqP-ls5jG2fkd29UGcXAjNaGH6vHldjAUF80_fM9p1FpCMXCSl-Jy1B2Yd2DpNu27Wk-EMWBHCaM-nhQRU7kWGUMuDRmnGYGRod2Flqd0G-w/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.gilesengr.com


(+) e-mail:     John.Hnat@wisconsin.gov

We are committed to service excellence.  Click here to evaluate how I did.
Notice:  This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential information.  Use and further disclosure of any of this information by the recipient
must be consistent with applicable Wisconsin and federal laws, regulations and agreements.  If you received this e-mail in error, please notify the
sender; delete the e-mail; and do not use, disclose, or store the information it contains.

 dnr.wi.gov
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